



Joseph M. Ferguson
Inspector General

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
City of Chicago

740 N. Sedgwick Street, Suite 200
Chicago, Illinois 60654
Telephone: (773) 478-7799
Fax: (773) 478-3949

December 12, 2014

Rahm Emanuel
Mayor
City of Chicago
121 N. LaSalle, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60602

Re: Significant Activity Report

Mayor Emanuel:

On December 10, 2014, Martin O'Malley entered a voluntary plea of guilty for conspiracy to commit federal program bribery, a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. *United States v. Martin O'Malley* 14-CR-315-2 (U.S.D.C. ND IL).

In entering this plea O'Malley agrees that he conspired to corruptly solicit and to accept cash payments and other personal benefits intending that an agent of the City of Chicago be influenced and rewarded in connection with contracts for the Red Light Camera Enforcement Program.

O'Malley, further agreed to an entry of a forfeiture judgment of \$98,837.84. You will find the full plea agreement attached to this report.

If you need any additional information, please feel free to call me or Rachel Leven, Public Affairs Coordinator, at (773) 478-0534.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "J. Ferguson".

Joseph M. Ferguson
Inspector General
City of Chicago